

Appendix A: Potential Users of the Panel

Please note that this will also include any successor organisations of those listed below

Organisation	Web link
Central Government Departments, their agencies and non-departmental public bodies	http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/DI1/Directories/A-ZOfCentralGovernment/index.htm
Defence Infrastructure Organisation	http://www.mod.uk/defenceinternet/microsite/dio/ No web site - go through Defence Infrastructure Organisation
Oil & Pipeline Agency	http://www.britishwaterways.co.uk/home
British Waterways	
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs	http://www.defra.gov.uk/
Environment Agency	http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/
Natural England	http://www.naturalengland.org.uk/
Department for Transport	http://www.dft.gov.uk/
Highways Agency	http://www.highways.gov.uk/
London & Continental Railways Ltd	http://www.lcrhq.co.uk/
British Rail Board (Residuary)	http://www.brbr.co.uk/
Network Rail	http://www.networkrail.co.uk/
DVLA	http://www.dft.gov.uk/dvla/
VOSA	http://www.dft.gov.uk/vosa/
Highspeed 2	http://www.hs2.org.uk/abouths2Ltd
Home Office	http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/
Department for Culture Media and Sport	http://www.culture.gov.uk/
Judicial System (Ministry of Justice)	http://www.justice.gov.uk/
DEFRA	http://www.defra.gov.uk/
DCLG	http://www.communities.gov.uk/corporate/
The Crown Estate	http://www.thecrownestate.co.uk/
Department of Education	http://www.education.gov.uk/
Olympic Delivery Authority	http://www.london2012.com/about-us/the-people-delivering-the-games/the-olympic-delivery-authority/
Department of Energy and Climate Change (including Coal Authority)	http://www.decc.gov.uk/
Nuclear Decommissioning Authority	http://www.nda.gov.uk/
NDA Properties Ltd	
Business Innovation and Skills	http://www.bis.gov.uk/
Land Registry	http://www.landregistry.gov.uk/
Local Authorities	http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/DI1/Directories/LocalCouncils/AToZOfLocalCouncils/DG_A-Z_LG http://www.parliament.uk/mps-lords-and-offices/government-and-opposition1/her-majestys-government/
A Minister of the Crown	
Royal Mail	http://www.royalmail.com/
English Heritage	http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/
Community Land Trusts	http://www.dft.gov.uk/
Olympic Park Legacy Company	http://www.legacycompany.co.uk/

Organisation

Department for Health Arms Length Bodies

NHS Property Services Ltd

Special Health Authorities

Strategic Health Authorities

Primary Care Trusts

Mental Health Trusts

Care Trusts

NHS Foundations Trusts

Ambulance

Extracare Providers

NHS Hospital Trusts

Community Health Councils

Local Health Boards

General Practitioners

Acute Trust (NHS)

ALMOS

Fire Authority

Education Establishments

BBC

Web link

<http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Aboutus/OrganisationsthataworkwithDH/Armslengthbodies/index.htm>

<http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/SpecialHealthAuthorityListing.aspx>

<http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/StrategicHealthAuthorityListing.aspx>

<http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/PrimaryCareTrustListing.aspx>

<http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/MentalHealthTrustListing.aspx>

<http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/AmbulanceTrustListing.aspx>

<http://www.monitor-nhsft.gov.uk/home/about-nhs-foundation-trusts/nhs-foundation-trust-directory>

<http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/AmbulanceTrustListing.aspx>

<http://www.housingcare.org/elderly-uk-assisted-living-extra-care-housing.aspx>

<http://www.nhs.uk/servicedirectories/Pages/ServiceSearch.aspx>

<http://www.nhs.uk/servicedirectories/Pages/ServiceSearch.aspx>

<http://www.nhs.uk/servicedirectories/Pages/ServiceSearch.aspx>

<http://www.gmc-uk.org/doctors/register/LRMP.aspx>

<http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/AcuteTrustListing.aspx>

http://www.almos.org.uk/member_list

<http://www.fireservice.co.uk/information/ukfrs>

<http://www.education.gov.uk/edubase/search>

<http://www.bbc.co.uk/>

Organisation

Police Authorities

Ministry of Defence

Registered Providers /

Housing Associations

Almshouses

A local asset backed vehicle

or asset investment vehicle

between a body listed and a

private sector partner"

Local Development Agencies

LEPS

National Parks

Web link

<http://www.online.police.uk/forces.htm>

<http://www.apa.police.uk/your-police-authority/contact-information>

<http://www.apa.police.uk/transition-to-pccs>

<http://www.mod.uk/DefenceInternet/Home/>

<http://www.tenantservicesauthority.org/server/show/nav.14538>

<http://www.almshouses.org/>

<http://www.communities.gov.uk/localgovernment/local/localenterprisepartnerships/summaries/>

<http://www.nationalparks.gov.uk/>